PRAYERS OF

RES TOR ONG

TABLE OF CONTENTS



1	Start With Prayer
4	Bible Versions Key
5	How To Pray
7	Psalms of Praise
8	Blessing, Grace & Favor
9	Healing
10	Peace
11	Rest
12	Faith
13	Restoration
15	Confidence
16	God's Presence
17	Provision
18	Power of the Word
19	Victory
20	Strength
22	Defense & Redemption
23	Family & Future
25	Increase & Promotion
27	Salvation
2 9	Prayer to Make Jesus Christ the Lord of Your Life

START WITH PRAYER

At Restoration, we not only believe in the power of prayer, we believe in the law of prayer. The law of prayer says that God will not intervene in the affairs of mankind until He is invited. No matter how badly we are hurting or how broken our situation may be, we must ask for God's help. Or, someone must petition Him on our behalf.

This means that prayer is the catalyst for the wonder-working power of God to be stirred in your life. This, my friend, is good news! You are only a sincere prayer(s) away from heaven invading your situation with God's goodness.

Please don't reason your way out of God moving in your life because you're not perfect. More good news: God loves you so much that He sent His son, Jesus Christ, to pay the penalty for your sins with his own blood. If you have received Christ as your savior, your sins are forgiven. You have total access to the presence, power, and promises of God upon request. Never let your shortcomings keep you from coming to your Father in prayer.

Prayer is borderless. There are no off-limit needs or desires that we can bring to our Heavenly Father. The Scriptures teach us that prayer is for "whatsoever" and it is His delight to answer us and grant us what we seek:

Call upon Me in the day of trouble; I will deliver you, and you will honor Me. Isaiah 65:24

Even before they call, I will answer, and while they are still speaking, I will hear. **Jeremiah 33:3**

He will call on me, and I will answer him; I will be with him in trouble. I will deliver him and honor him. **Psalm 91:15**

And I will do whatever you ask in my name, so that the Father may be glorified in the Son. 14 You may ask me for anything in my name, and I will do it. **John 14:13-14**

This is the confidence we have in approaching God: that if we ask anything according to his will, he hears us. *I John 5:14*

Ask and it will be given to you; seek and you will find; knock and the door will be opened to you. **Matthew 7:7**

Do not be afraid, little flock, for your Father has been pleased to give you the kingdom. **Luke 12:32**

This booklet is designed to help you focus on the Word of God as you pray. We have provided some of God's many great and precious promises concerning key areas of life. According to 2 Corinthians 1:20, all of His promises are "yes" and "amen". That means that when you ask God for something He promised, His answer will be yes. This is not because you are good, but because He is good. He is a generous and faithful Father to His children.

We hope you will use this booklet often when you pray, when you are feeling troubled, or when your faith needs to be stirred in God's goodness. It was compiled with love and prayer just for you.

Expect God to move in your life and the life of others when you pray. Please stand on His precious promises and believe.

With Love,

The Howards

Pastors Dexter & Genette Howard



All scripture quotations unless otherwise noted are taken from the Holy Bible King James Version.

Key to Bible versions used in this booklet:

AMPC Amplified Bible Classic Version

KJV King James Version

NASB New American Standard Bible

NIV New International Version
NKJV New King James Version
NLT New Living Translation

TLB The Living Bible

TPT The Passion Translation

HOW TO PRAY

When Jesus' disciples asked Him to teach them to pray, Jesus taught them what has become known as The Lord's Prayer as found in the Gospels of Matthew and Luke. This prayer provides good form for your times of talking to God. Each sentence reveals an essential ingredient to making prayer effective and fulfilling.



Our Father in heaven, hallowed be your name:

Jesus said to address God as "Father" when you pray. In fact, He's not just your Father, but He is our father, meaning you're not His only child. You're in a huge family and your life is entangled with others. God loves you as His very own child and you are not alone. Begin your prayer with this awareness by saying, "Father", not just "God". And always begin with giving Him thanks and praise. There is always something to be thankful for, even in the worst situation.



Your Kingdom come. Your will be done on earth as it is in heaven:

God's Kingdom is His rule and dominion, which is higher than the earth and what is seen with the natural eye. His will is His desire as expressed in His written word. God desires for you to experience His Kingdom and His promises on the earth, not just in Heaven. So, it is important to know God's Word and pray in alignment with it. One of the ways to do that is to bring the Word into your times of prayer and speak His Word back to Him. For example, say: Father, your word says... Then repeat His promises to Him about your need or concern.



Give us this day our daily bread:

This sentence simply means to ask God for what you need. After declaring back to God what He said, ask Him to do for you what He said.



And forgive us our trespasses, as we forgive those who trespass against us:

Oftentimes, the troubles we are experiencing are of our own making. We have not kept God's Word. We have not heeded His instructions. We have sinned or fallen short. Here is where you acknowledge this and ask for His forgiveness. You also forgive anyone else who has caused you harm, including yourself. Forgiving yourself is as important as forgiving others.

Notice that repentance and forgiveness happens later in your prayers, not at the beginning. Begin your prayer with your mind on the goodness of the Father, not your own faults or the faults of others. But, please don't ignore your need to receive forgiveness and to give it. This is critical in prayer.



And lead us not into temptation, but deliver us from evil:

Here is where you address the enemy by asking God to lead you in the opposite direction of Satan — the tempter, deceiver, liar, thief, and destroyer.



For Yours is the Kingdom, and the power, and the glory forever and ever:

End your prayer by declaring that the Kingdom, all the power, and all the glory belong to God alone forever. This means the devil isn't running a thing. God, Your Father, is in charge.

Be sure to end your prayers with "amen", which means so be it or so it is. This is a declaration of faith.

PSALMS OF PRAISE

I will bless the Lord at all times: His praise shall continually be in my mouth. My soul shall make her boast in the Lord: the humble shall hear thereof, and be glad. O magnify the Lord with me, and let us exalt His name together.

Psalm 34:1-3

Because Your lovingkindness is better than life, my lips shall praise You.

Psalm 63:3

O come, let us sing unto the Lord: let us make a joyful noise to the rock of our salvation.

Psalm 95:1

Oh, sing to the Lord a new song! For He has done marvelous things. His right hand and His holy arm have gained Him the victory.

Psalm 98:1

Bless the Lord, O my soul: and all that is within me, bless His holy name. Bless the Lord, O my soul, and forget not all His benefits.

Psalm 103:1-2

I will exalt you, my God the King;

I will praise your name forever and ever.

Every day I will praise you and extol your name forever and ever.

Psalm 145:1,2

Praise the Lord! Praise God in His sanctuary; Praise Him in His mighty firmament! Praise Him for His mighty acts; Praise Him according to His excellent greatness! Praise Him with the sound of the trumpet; Praise Him with the lute and harp! Praise Him with the timbrel and dance; Praise Him with stringed instruments and flutes! Praise Him with loud cymbals; Praise Him with clashing cymbals! Let everything that has breath praise the Lord. Praise the Lord!

Psalm 150:1-6 NKJV

BLESSING, GRACE & FAVOR

God is not a man, that He should lie; neither the son of man, that He should repent: hath He said, and shall He not do it? Or hath He spoken, and shall He not make it good? Behold, I have received commandment to bless, and He hath blessed; and I cannot reverse it.

Numbers 23:19-20

But You have made me as strong as a wild bull. How refreshed I am by Your blessings! I have heard the doom of my enemies announced and seen them destroyed. But the godly shall flourish like palm trees and grow tall as the cedars of Lebanon. For they are transplanted into the Lord's own garden and are under His personal care. Even in old age they will still produce fruit and be vital and green. This honors the Lord and exhibits His faithful care. He is my shelter. There is nothing but goodness in Him!

And Esther won the favor of everyone who saw her.

Esther 2:15 AMPC

Yes, God is more than ready to overwhelm you with every form of grace, so that you will have more than enough of everything — every moment and in every way. He will make you overflow with abundance in everything you do.

2 Corinthians 9:8 TPT

The Lord remembers us and will bless us: He will bless his people Israel, he will bless the house of Aaron, he will bless those who fear the Lord—small and great alike. May the Lord cause you to flourish, both you and your children. May you be blessed by the Lord, the Maker of heaven and earth.

Psalm 115:12-15

HEALING

Heal me, Lord, and I will be healed; save me and I will be saved, for You are the One I praise.

Jeremiah 17:14 AMP

"But I will restore you to health and heal your wounds," declares the Lord...

Jeremiah 30:17

Behold, I will bring it health and healing; I will heal them and reveal to them the abundance of peace and truth.

Jeremiah 33:6 NKJV

But for you who fear My Name, the Sun of Righteousness will rise with healing in His wings. And you will go free, leaping with joy like calves let out to pasture.

Malachi 4:2 TLB

Cast all your anxiety on Him because He cares for you.

1 Peter 5:7 NIV

Surely He took up our pain and bore our suffering, yet we considered Him punished by God, stricken by Him, and afflicted. But He was pierced for our transgressions, He was crushed for our iniquities; the punishment that brought us peace was on Him, and by His wounds we are healed.

Isaiah 53:4-6

He sent His Word and healed them and delivered them from their destructions.

Psalm 107:20

And the prayer offered in faith will make the sick person well; the Lord will raise them up. If they have sinned, they will be forgiven.

James 5:15 NIV

PEACE

Peace I leave with you; my peace I give to you. Not as the world gives do I give to you. Let not your hearts be troubled, neither let them be afraid.

John 14:27 NKJV

Therefore, having been justified by faith, we have peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ.

Romans 5:1 NKJV

Do not be anxious about anything, but in every situation, by prayer and petition, with thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends all understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds in Christ Jesus.

Philippians 4:6-7

In peace I will lie down and sleep, for you alone, Lord, make me dwell in safety.

2 Thessalonians 3:16

The LORD gives strength to his people; the Lord blesses his people with peace.

Psalm 29:11

And the peace of God, which transcends all understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds in Christ Jesus. Finally, brothers and sisters, whatever is true, whatever is noble, whatever is right, whatever is pure, whatever is lovely, whatever is admirable—if anything is excellent or praiseworthy—think about such things. Whatever you have learned or received or heard from me, or seen in me—put it into practice. And the God of peace will be with you.

Philippians 4:7-9

REST

Truly my soul finds rest in God; my salvation comes from Him. Truly He is my rock and my salvation; He is my fortress, I will never be shaken.

Psalm 62:1-2 NIV

Return to your rest, my soul, for the LORD has been good to you.

Psalm 116:7

Come to Me, all you who labor and are heavy laden, and I will give you rest. Take My yoke upon you and learn from Me, for I am gentle and lowly in heart, and you will find rest for your souls.

Matthew 11:28-29 NKJV

In vain you rise early and stay up late, toiling for food to eat-- for he grants sleep to those he loves.

Psalm 127:2

Be still, and know that I am God. I will be exalted among the nations, I will be exalted in the earth!

Psalm 46:10

And he said, "My presence will go with you, and I will give you rest."

Exodus 33:14

So then, there remains a Sabbath rest for the people of God, for whoever has entered God's rest has also rested from his works as God did from his.

Hebrews 4:9-10

FAITH

Jesus looked at them and said, "With man this is impossible, but with God all things are possible."

Matthew 19:26 NIV

Jesus replied, "Truly I tell you, if you have faith and do not doubt, not only can you do what was done to the fig tree, but also you can say to this mountain, 'Go, throw yourself into the sea,' and it will be done.

Matthew 21:21 NIV

Above all, taking the shield of faith with which you will be able to quench all the fiery darts of the wicked one.

Ephesians 6:16 NKJV

And whatever you ask in prayer, you will receive, if you have faith.

Matthew 21:22

That your faith might not rest in the wisdom of men but in the power of God.

I Corinthians 2:5

For we walk by faith, not by sight.

I Corinthians 5:7

The apostles said to the Lord, "Increase our faith!" Luke 17:5

RESTORATION

Many are the afflictions of the righteous, but the Lord delivers him out of them all. He guards all His bones; not one of them is broken.

Psalm 34:19-20

I shall not die, but live, and declare the works of the Lord.

Psalm 118:17

Instead of your former shame you will have a double portion; And instead of humiliation your people will shout for joy over their portion. Therefore in their land they will possess double what they had forfeited; Everlasting joy will be theirs.

Isaiah 51:7 AMP

And after you have suffered a little while, the God of all grace Who imparts all blessing and favor, Who has called you to His own eternal glory in Christ Jesus, will Himself complete and make you what you ought to be, establish and ground you securely, and strengthen, and settle you.

1 Peter 5:10 AMPC

For I know the plans I have for you," says the Lord. "They are plans for good and not for disaster, to give you a future and a hope.

Jeremiah 29:11 NLT

This I recall to my mind, therefore have I hope. It is of the Lord's mercies that we are not consumed, because His compassions fail not. They are new every morning: great is Thy faithfulness.

Lamentations 3:21-23

May the God of hope fill you with all joy and peace as you trust in him, so that you may overflow with hope by the power of the Holy Spirit.

Romans 15:13 NIV

RESTORATION

Therefore my beloved brethren, be ye steadfast, unmoveable, always abounding in the work of the Lord, forasmuch as ye know that your labour is not in vain in the Lord.

1 Corinthians 15:58

Arise, shine; for your light has come! And the glory of the Lord is risen upon you. For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, and deep darkness the people; but the Lord will arise over you, and His glory will be seen upon you. The Gentiles shall come to your light, and kings to the brightness of your rising. Lift up your eyes all around, and see: They all gather together, they come to you; Your sons shall come from afar, and your daughters shall be nursed at your side. Then you shall see and become radiant, and your heart shall swell with joy; because the abundance of the sea shall be turned to you, The wealth of the Gentiles shall come to you.

Isaiah 60:1-5 NKJV

CONFIDENCE

They that trust in the Lord shall be as mount Zion, which cannot be removed, but abideth for ever. As the mountains are round about Jerusalem, so the Lord is round about his people from henceforth even forever.

Psalm 125:1

I will lift up my eyes to the hills—From whence comes my help? My help comes from the Lord, Who made heaven and earth. He will not allow your foot to be moved; He who keeps you will not slumber. Behold, He who keeps Israel Shall neither slumber nor sleep. The Lord is your keeper; the Lord is your shade at your right hand. The sun shall not strike you by day, nor the moon by night. The Lord shall preserve you from all evil; He shall preserve your soul. The Lord shall preserve your going out and your coming in from this time forth, and even forevermore.

Psalm 121

Trust in the Lord with all your heart and lean not on your own understanding; in all your ways submit to Him, and He will make your paths straight.

Proverbs 3:5-6 NIV

Being confident of this, that He who began a good work in you will carry it on to completion until the day of Christ Jesus.

Philippians 1:6 NIV

The confidence of my calling enables me to overcome every difficulty without shame, for I have an intimate revelation of this God. And my faith in Him convinces me that He is more than able to keep all that I've placed in His hands safe and secure until the fullness of His appearing.

2 Timothy 1:12

For thus saith the Lord GOD, the Holy One of Israel; In returning and rest shall ye be saved; in quietness and in confidence shall be your strength: and ye would not.

Isaiah 30:15

GOD'S PRESENCE

For the mountains shall depart and the hills be removed, but My kindness shall not depart from you, nor shall My covenant of peace be removed," says the Lord, who has mercy on you.

Isaiah 54:10 NKJV

Keep your lives free from the love of money and be content with what you have, because God has said, "Never will I leave you; never will I forsake you."

Hebrews 13:5 NIV

The Lord Himself goes before you and will be with you; He will never leave you nor forsake you. Do not be afraid; do not be discouraged.

Deuteronomy 31:8

Do not fear, for I am with you; Do not anxiously look about you, for I am your God. I will strengthen you, surely I will help you, Surely I will uphold you with My righteous right hand.

Psalm 41:10 NASB

Have I not commanded you? Be strong and courageous. Do not be afraid; do not be discouraged, for the Lord your God will be with you wherever you go.

Joshua 1:9

PROVISION

But seek first His kingdom and His righteousness, and all these things will be given to you as well.

Matthew 6:33 NIV

Indeed, the very hairs of your head are all numbered. Don't be afraid; you are worth more than many sparrows.

Luke 12:7 NIV

And God will generously provide all you need. Then you will always have everything you need and plenty left over to share with others ... For God is the One who provides seed for the farmer and then bread to eat. In the same way, He will provide and increase your resources and then produce a great harvest of generosity in you.

2 Corinthians 9:8,10

Give, and it will be given to you. A good measure, pressed down, shaken together and running over, will be poured into your lap. For with the measure you use, it will be measured to you.

Luke 6:38

Bring the whole tithe into the storehouse, that there may be food in my house. Test me in this," says the LORD Almighty, "and see if I will not throw open the floodgates of heaven and pour out so much blessing that there will not be room enough to store it.

Malachi 3:10

POWER OF THE WORD

Then the Lord said to me, "You have seen well, for I am ready to perform My word."

Jeremiah 1:12 NKJV

So will the words that come out of my mouth not come back empty-handed. They'll do the work I sent them to do, they'll complete the assignment I gave them.

Isaiah 55:11 MSG

For no matter how many promises God has made, they are "Yes" in Christ. And so through him the "Amen" is spoken by us to the glory of God.

2 Corinthians 1:20 NIV

For the Word of God is alive and active. Sharper than any double-edged sword, it penetrates even to dividing soul and spirit, joints and marrow; it judges the thoughts and attitudes of the heart. Nothing in all creation is hidden from God's sight. Everything is uncovered and laid bare before the eyes of Him to whom we must give account.

Hebrews 4:12-13

Every valley shall be raised up, every mountain and hill made low; the rough ground shall become level, the rugged places a plain. And the glory of the Lord will be revealed, and all people will see it together. For the mouth of the Lord has spoken. A voice says, "Cry out." And I said, "What shall I cry?" "All people are like grass, and all their faithfulness is like the flowers of the field. The grass withers and the flowers fall, because the breath of the Lord blows on them. Surely the people are grass. The grass withers and the flowers fall, but the Word of our God endures forever."

Isaiah 40:4-8 NIV

VICTORY

And the Lord shall make thee the head, and not the tail; and thou shalt be above only, and thou shalt not be beneath; if that thou hearken unto the commandments of the Lord thy God, which I command thee this day, to observe and to do them.

Deuteronomy 28:13

You, dear children, are from God and have overcome them, because the One who is in you is greater than the one who is in the world.

1 John 4:4 NIV

But thanks be to God, Which giveth us the victory through our Lord Jesus Christ.

1 Corinthians 15:57

Consider it all joy, my brethren, when you encounter various trials, knowing that the testing of your faith produces endurance. And let endurance have its perfect result, so that you may be perfect and complete, lacking in nothing.

James 1:2-4 NASB

Submit yourselves therefore to God. Resist the devil, and he will flee from you.

James 4:7

STRENGTH

The Lord is my strength and my defense; He has become my salvation. He is my God, and I will praise Him, my father's God, and I will exalt Him.

Exodus 15:2

God is our refuge and strength, a very present help in trouble.

Psalm 46:1

O God, listen to my cry! Hear my prayer! From the ends of the earth, I cry to You for help when my heart is overwhelmed. Lead me to the towering rock of safety, for You are my safe refuge, a fortress where my enemies cannot reach me

Psalm 61:1-3 NLT

The name of the Lord is a strong tower; The righteous run to it and are safe

Proverbs 18:10 NKJV

But those who wait on the Lord shall renew their strength. They shall mount up with wings like eagles. They shall run and not be weary. They shall walk and not faint.

Isaiah 40:31

The Lord is good, a Strength and Stronghold in the day of trouble; He knows (recognizes, has knowledge of, and understands) those who take refuge and trust in Him.

Nahum 1:7 AMPC

Not by might, nor by power, but by My spirit, saith the Lord of hosts.

Zechariah 4:6 NKJV

You, dear children, are from God and have overcome them, because the one who is in you is greater than the one who is in the world.

1 John 4:4

STRENGTH

But He said to me, My grace (My favor and loving-kindness and mercy) is enough for you [sufficient against any danger and enables you to bear the trouble manfully]; for My strength and power are made perfect (fulfilled and completed) and show themselves most effective in [your] weakness. Therefore, I will all the more gladly glory in my weaknesses and infirmities, that the strength and power of Christ (the Messiah) may rest (yes, may pitch a tent over and dwell) upon me!

DEFENSE & REDEMPTION

He will shield you with His wings! They will shelter you. His faithful promises are your armor. Now you don't need to be afraid of the dark anymore, nor fear the dangers of the day; nor dread the plagues of darkness, nor disasters in the morning.

Psalm 91:4-6

Be still in the presence of the Lord, and wait patiently for Him to act. Don't worry about evil people who prosper or fret about their wicked schemes.

Psalm 37:7 NLT

Though I walk in the midst of trouble, You will revive me; You will stretch forth Your hand against the wrath of my enemies, and Your right hand will save me.

Psalm 138:7 AMPC

But now, thus says the Lord, who created you, O Jacob, and He who formed you, O Israel: "Fear not, for I have redeemed you; I have called you by your name; you are Mine. When you pass through the waters, I will be with you; and through the rivers, they shall not overflow you. When you walk through the fire, you shall not be burned, nor shall the flame scorch you."

Isaiah 43:1-2 NKJV

In righteousness you shall be established; You shall be far from oppression, for you shall not fear; And from terror, for it shall not come near you.

Isaiah 54:14 NKJV

FAMILY & FUTURE

And all your [spiritual] children shall be disciples [taught by the Lord and obedient to His will], and great shall be the peace and undisturbed composure of your children.

Isaiah 54:13 AMPC

I have been young, and now am old; yet have I not seen the righteous forsaken, nor His seed begging bread.

Psalm 37:25

Dedicate your children to God and point them in the way that they should go, and the values they've learned from you will be with them for life.

Proverbs 22:6 TPT

I will give them singleness of heart and action, so that they will always fear me and that all will then go well for them and for their children after them.

Jeremiah 32:39 NIV

But Lord, your endless love stretches from one eternity to the other, unbroken and unrelenting toward those who fear you and those who bow facedown in awe before you. Your faithfulness to keep every gracious promise you've made passes from parents, to children, to grandchildren, and beyond.

Psalm 103:17 TPT

The righteous man who walks in integrity and lives life in accord with his Godly beliefs— How blessed [happy and spiritually secure] are his children after him who have his example to follow.

Proverbs 20:7 AMP

Confidence and strength flood the hearts of the lovers of God who live in awe of him, and their devotion provides their children with a place of shelter and security.

Proverbs 14:26 TPT

FAMILY & FUTURE

For I will pour out water to quench your thirst and to irrigate your parched fields. And I will pour out my Spirit on your descendants, and my blessing on your children. They will thrive like watered grass, like willows on a riverbank. Some will proudly claim, 'I belong to the Lord.' Others will say, 'I am a descendant of Jacob.' Some will write the Lord's name on their hands and will take the name of Israel as their own."

Isaiah 44:3-5 NLT

INCREASE & PROMOTION

Promotion does not come from the North, South, East, or West—promotion comes from God.

I Peter 5:6

So then neither the one who plants nor the one who waters is anything, but God who causes the growth.

I Corinthians 3:7

And Jesus kept increasing in wisdom and stature, and in favor with God and men.

Luke 2:52

Now Isaac sowed in that land and reaped in the same year a hundredfold. And the Lord blessed him...

Genesis 26:12

Jabez cried out to the God of Israel, "Oh, that you would bless me and enlarge my territory! Let your hand be with me, and keep me from harm so that I will be free from pain." And God granted his request.

I Chronicles 4:10

May the LORD, the God of your ancestors, increase you a thousand times and bless you as he has promised!

Deuteronomy 1:11

The glory of this latter house shall be greater than of the former, saith the Lord of hosts: and in this place will I give peace, saith the Lord of hosts.

Haggai 2:9 KJV

INCREASE & PROMOTION

God is our refuge and strength, always ready to help in times of trouble. So we will not fear when earthquakes come and the mountains crumble into the sea. Let the oceans roar and foam. Let the mountains tremble as the waters surge! A river brings joy to the city of our God, the sacred home of the Most High. God dwells in that city; it cannot be destroyed. From the very break of day, God will protect it. The nations are in chaos and their kingdoms crumble. God's voice thunders, and the earth melts! The Lord of Heaven's Armies is here among us; the God of Israel is our fortress. Come, see the glorious works of the Lord: See how He brings destruction upon the world. He causes wars to end throughout the earth. He breaks the bow and snaps the spear; He burns the shields with fire. "Be still and know that I am God! I will be honored by every nation. I will be honored throughout the world." The Lord of Heaven's Armies is here among us; the God of Israel is our fortress.

Psalm 46

The Lord is my shepherd; I shall not want. He maketh me to lie down in green pastures: He leadeth me beside the still waters. He restoreth my soul: He leadeth me in the paths of righteousness for His name's sake. Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil: for Thou art with me; Thy rod and Thy staff they comfort me. Thou preparest a table before me in the presence of mine enemies: Thou anointest my head with oil; my cup runneth over. Surely goodness and mercy shall follow me all the days of my life: and I will dwell in the house of the Lord forever.

Psalm 23

SALVATION

If you openly declare that Jesus is Lord and believe in your heart that God raised him from the dead, you will be saved. For it is by believing in your heart that you are made right with God, and it is by openly declaring your faith that you are saved. As the Scriptures tell us, "Anyone who trusts in him will never be disgraced." Jew and Gentile are the same in this respect. They have the same Lord, who gives generously to all who call on him. For "Everyone who calls on the name of the Lord will be saved."

Romans 10:9-13

PRAYER TO MAKE JESUS CHRIST THE LORD OF YOUR LIFE

Say this prayer from your heart:

Heavenly Father, I come to you acknowledging that I am a sinner and I need a savior. I believe that Jesus is the Christ, the Son of God, and that He died for my sins so that I might have eternal life. I believe that He rose from the grave and that He is alive forever.

I open up my heart and receive Jesus Christ as my savior and my Lord. I receive the adoption into your family as your very own child.

Please fill me with your Holy Spirit and give me the power to live in you, with you, and for you.

I declare right now that I am a born-again child of God.
I am a new creation in Christ. Old things have passed
away and everything is new in my life.

Thank you for salvation and victory in this life and beyond.

Amen.

NOTES

 1 1 1 1 1 1	
 1 1 1 1 1 1	
 1 1 1 1 1 1	

NOTES

	

NOTES

 1 1 1 1 1 1	
 1 1 1 1 1 1	
 	
 1 1 1 1 1 1	



The Restoration Place exists so that people can **belong**, **believe** and **become** who they were meant to be in Christ.

www. The Restoration Place.org

Copyright and Publishing: Howard International Ministries 2520 Whitehall Park Drive, Suite 600 Charlotte, NC 28273 855-727-4446 All rights reserved.